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EUREKA RESIDENT SENTENCED TO 10 YEARS IN PRISON FOR POSSESSION OF 

CHILD PORNOGRAPHY 
 

Defendant Possessed Hundreds of Images and Videos Depicting Child Pornography and Used 

Social Media to Send Child Pornography to Another Individual, According to Government’s 

Sentencing Memorandum 
 

SAN FRANCISCO – William Wood has been sentenced to 120 months in prison 

following his conviction on a charge of possession of child pornography, announced United 

States Attorney Ismail J. Ramsey and Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Special Agent in 

Charge Robert K. Tripp. The sentence was imposed by the Hon. Trina L. Thompson, United 

States District Judge, on May 17, 2024. 

 

Wood, 62, of Eureka, California, pleaded guilty in October 2023 to one count of 

possession of child pornography, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B) and (b)(2). He was 

originally indicted on that charge by a federal grand jury in December 2022. 

 

According to the government’s sentencing memorandum, the defendant possessed more 

than 300 images and videos depicting child pornography on his electronic devices, including 

approximately 24 images depicting infants or toddlers and hundreds more depicting 

prepubescent children. The government further argued in its sentencing papers that the defendant 

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c778114f-98e329bf-c77f35aa-ac1f6b01744c-ccede4bc31196a4d&q=1&e=d4386947-3254-4600-a076-fd60f01cd939&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.usdoj.gov%2FUSAO%2FCAN


used social media to send child pornography to another individual, including images depicting 

infants or toddlers and prepubescent children engaged in sexually explicit conduct. 

 

In addition to sentencing Wood to prison, Judge Thompson ordered the defendant to 

serve five years of supervised release to begin after his prison term is completed and to pay 

$35,000 in restitution. 

 

Assistant United States Attorney Kelsey Davidson is prosecuting the case with the 

assistance of Sara Slattery. The prosecution is the result of an investigation by the FBI, with 

assistance from the Humboldt County Sheriff’s Office. 

 

Further Information: 
 

Case Nos.:       22-CR-00465-TLT 

                                                 

            A copy of this press release will be placed on the U.S. Attorney’s Office’s website at 

www.usdoj.gov/usao/can. 

 

            Electronic court filings and further procedural and docket information are available at 

https://ecf.cand.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/login.pl. 

 

            Judges’ calendars with schedules for upcoming court hearings can be viewed on the 

court’s website at www.cand.uscourts.gov. 

 

            All press inquiries to the U.S. Attorney’s Office should be directed to Abraham Simmons 

at (415) 436-7264 or by e-mail at Abraham.Simmons@usdoj.gov. 
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